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From: Tripp, Anthony
To: "tmccaustland@stericycle.com"; 
cc: Kantor, Karen E.; Winston, Kathy; Perrigan, Glen; Graves, Aprilia; 
Subject: Additional Information Required for 10-


Day Hazardous Waste Transfer Application
Date: Friday, December 30, 2011 11:14:00 AM
Attachments: Stericycle First Request for Additional Information Letter 30Dec11.docx 


Mr. McCaustland:
 
Attached is the letter we discussed regarding additional information required to process the 
application for a 10-day hazardous waste transfer facility.  Please let me know if have any 
questions or wish to discuss.
 
Anthony R. Tripp, Ph.D., P.E.
Professional Engineer III
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section
(850) 245-8766
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December 30, 2011





Sent Via E-mail


Tmccaustland@stericycle.com 





Mr. T.J. McCaustland


Environmental, Safety, and Health Manager


SSWSI-East Region


583 Highway 162


Covington, Georgia 30016





Subject:  Stericycle Specialty Waste Solutions, Inc. Initial Transfer Facility Notification for SSWSI Miami Area 51


Miami-Dade County





Dear Mr. McCaustland:





Your notification for a 10-day hazardous waste transfer facility has been reviewed and found to be incomplete.  The required information and amendments necessary to complete your application are itemized in the enclosed attachment.





Further processing of your notification for a 10-day hazardous waste transfer facility is suspended pending submittal of the additional information requested in the enclosed attachment.  Processing of the notification for the other items indicated in your Form 8700-12FL may proceed independent of the 10-day hazardous waste transfer facility to the extent that those activities do not impact the registration process for the 10-day hazardous waste transfer facility.





You are encouraged to contact this office to discuss the items noted by the notification review.  This exchange of ideas will assist you in developing a complete and adequate response.  If you would like to arrange a meeting or have any questions, please call me at 850-245-8766 or Anthony.tripp@dep.state.fl.us





Sincerely,


[image: G:\Signatures\Tripp 1.GIF]


Anthony R. Tripp, Ph.D. P.E.


Hazardous Waste Regulation





Enclosure


cc via e-mail w/enclosure:


Karen Kantor, FDEP/West Palm Beach,  Karen.E.Kantor@dep.state.fl.us 


Kathy Winston, FDEP/West Palm Beach, Kathy.Winston@dep.state.fl.us 


Glen Perrigan, FDEP/Tallahassee, Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us 


Aprilia Graves, FDEP/Tallahassee, Aprilia.graves@dep.state.fl.us 



ENCLOSURE


Stericycle Specialty Waste Solutions, INC.


10-day Hazardous Waste Transfer Notification








Specific Comments:





1. Aprilia Graves has already sent you comments regarding Form 8700-12FL re-submittal with check for used oil handler registration, insurance information for hazardous waste transporter, etc.





2. Form 8700-12FL item 9.A.(5) submittal indicates that you are seeking Authorization to Manage Conditionally Exempt Waste Generated at Other Facilities.  If that is correct, then you need to provide information describing where this conditionally exempt waste will be managed and the procedures that will be implemented to separate these waste streams from the waste streams in-transit through the 10-day transfer area.  If you are seeking this authorization then you should contact Glen Perrigan at Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us or (850) 245-8749 to obtain guidance on the documentation required for this authorization.  





3. Form 8700-12FL item 9.A.(7)e.  The storage volume for the 10-day hazardous waste transfer area needs to be specified along with the units (55-gallon drums, pounds, etc.).





4. Form 8700-12FL item 9.B.(2)a. The maximum amount of batteries is listed as 1000 pounds, yet in the closure plan for the 10-day transfer facility application the maximum amount of lead acid batteries is listed as 2000 pounds.  Please explain this difference.





5. Operations Descriptive:  Storage Capacity.  The storage capacity is listed here as 1000 55-gallon drums or 250 pallets, held in three 53-foot long trailers.  In your closure plan you list the maximum amount of hazardous waste as 80 tons, or 160,000 pounds, in four van trailers.  What is your anticipated maximum amount that will be held in transit at this location, and can that amount reasonably be expected to be contained in three or four trailers.





6. The hazardous waste in transit will be staged on a 75 foot by 50 foot pad.  According to inspectors from the Southeast District of FDEP that pad has not been installed.  Approval to operate the 10-day hazardous transfer facility cannot be granted until that pad is functional.  Processing of your application can continue and acceptance of meeting the siting requirements of 403.7211, Florida Statutes, will be confirmed, but the authorization to operate as a 10-day hazardous waste transfer facility will be withheld until a proper staging pad is installed.





7. Contingency Plan:


It is not clear where the spill pallet will be staged.  The text does not specify, although figures show it located in a 48-foot trailer on the hazardous waste pad.  This trailer also appears to be the storage location for four 10-pound fire extinguishers.  Is this trailer used solely for staging these items, or will it also be staging hazardous waste that is in transit?





8. How many fire extinguisher will there be on site at any one time, and where will they be located?  The list of emergency equipment shows six fire extinguishers located at the “On Site at Storage Trailers” and an additional two fire extinguishers “On Site in Office Trailer”.  The Evacuation Plan lists one fire extinguisher in the office trailer and one fire extinguisher in the Quonset building, and each trailer door on the hazardous waste pad has a portable fire extinguisher.  Please clarify.





9. Emergency Equipment:


In the emergency equipment section an explanation of the capabilities of each piece of equipment needs to be provided.





10. Emergency Coordinators:


Page 14/17 of the Contingency Plan; Two of the four coordinators (Rich Challenger and T.J. McCaustland) do not live close enough to the facility to provide on-site coordination on short notice during an emergency. Please indicate the primary and secondary emergency coordinators.  These two people should live within a reasonable distance of the facility so they can respond on-site to an emergency.  Also, the address for Osmar Barreras should be Pembroke Pines.





11. Distribution List, Page 17/17;


Please change the Florida Department of Environmental Protection address to:





Environmental Administrator, M.S. 4560


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


2600 Blair Stone Road


Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400





And add Miami-Dade County, Permitting, Environment, and Regulatory Affairs to the list at:





Miami-Dade County


Permitting, Environment and Regulatory Affairs


Miami-Dade Permitting and Inspection Center


11805 SW 26 Street (Coral Way)


Miami, Florida 33175-2474





12. Part 7:


The aerial photograph from Miami-Dade County property information map has the wrong location outlined.  Please provide an aerial photo with the facility outlined.  Please confirm that the address of the facility is 8507 NW 74th Street.








General Comments:





There are a number of grammatical errors in the text.  For example, in the Summary Description of the Contingency Plan, paragraph 5, the first sentence is incomplete.  Either the word “is” between “pallet” and “equipped” was left out or additional information needs to be added to the end of the sentence. The next sentence after this does not require a comma after “spark resistant”.  In paragraph 6, second sentence – The word “to” is missing between “managed” and “prevent”.  In paragraph 7, third sentence – the word between “will” and “located” should be changed from “bill” to “be”.





While it is not our intent to criticize the grammar of this document, we strongly recommend that you review the document, especially the contingency plan, for content to make certain that the instructions are clearly understandable for those reviewing that document for possible use in an emergency situation.
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